
 

 
 

 
 
 

Individual Decisions 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

The attached reports will be taken as  
Individual Portfolio Member Decisions on: 

 

Thursday 16th March, 2023 
 

 

Ref: Title Portfolio Member Page No. 
 

ID4316 Three Year Highway Improvement 

Programme 2023/24 - 2025/26 
Councillor Richard 

Somner 

3 - 32 

 

ID4317 Active Travel Experimental Road 
Closures and Probation of Motor 
Vehicles on Lawrences Lane 

Thatcham,Station Road Newbury 
and Deadmans Lane Theale 

Consultation 

Councillor Richard 
Somner 

33 - 50 

 

 

 
 

Scan here to access the public 
documents for this meeting 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 

Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 
2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

Committee considering 
report: 

Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date ID to be signed: 16 March 2023 at 14:00 

Portfolio Member: Councillor Richard Somner 

Date Portfolio Member 
agreed report: 

7 March 2023 

Forward Plan Ref: ID4316 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 

1.1 To present the Three Year Highway Improvement Programme for consideration by 
 the Executive Member for Planning, Transport and Countryside. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1 That the Executive Member for Planning, Transport and Countryside approves Year 

1 (2023/24) of the Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 
2025/26. 

3. Implications 

3.1  Financial:  

The Highway Improvement Programme will be funded from existing capital 

budgets. It also forms part of the Council’s approved Capital Programme. 

 

3.2  Policy:  

The programme meets the requirements of the Council’s Local Transport Plan 

2011 – 2026 in that maintenance of the road network is not being considered in 
isolation. Many other transport policy links will be achieved in areas such as 

road safety and active travel. The programme contributes towards the Council’s 
Strategic Priority to “develop local infrastructure to support and grow the 
local economy”. 

 

3.3  Personnel: 

None arising from this report. 

 

3.4  Legal: 

None arising from this report. 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1.



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

3.5  Risk Management: 

Failure to maintain the asset will affect availability, value, safety and the 
Council’s ability to meet its legal duty to maintain a safe network under the 

Highways Act 1980. 

 

3.6  Property: 

The public highway is an important and valuable asset. Failure to maintain it 
will devalue the asset and conflict with the Government’s aim to implement 
Highway Asset Management and Whole Life Accounting. 

 

3.7  Other: 

None arising from this report. 

 

4. Consultation Responses 

Members:  

Leader of Council: Councillor Lynne Doherty 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 

Commission Chairman: 

Councillor Alan Law 

Ward Members: All Ward Members (For Information Only) 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Councillor Tony Vickers 

Local Stakeholders: Consultation is not formally undertaken as the programme is 

based on objective data from technical surveys. However, 
any comments received from stakeholders during the 

previous 12 month period are considered and all local Ward 
Members and Town and Parish Councils are advised of 
scheme details in advance of work commencing. The full 

programme will also be published on the Council’s website  
 

Officers Consulted: Jon Winstanley, Ian Wigginton, Sarah Clark      

Trade Union: Not applicable 

5. Other options considered 

5.1 Do nothing – Failure to undertake the Highway Improvement Programme will affect 

the availability, value, safety and the Council’s ability to meet its legal duty to 
maintain a safe network under the Highways Act 1980. 

6. Introduction/Background 

6.1 Purpose of this report – the Executive Member for Planning, Transport and 
Countryside approves Year 1 (2023/24) of the Three Year Highway Improvement 

Programme 2023/24 – 2022/26. 

Page 4



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

6.2 The Three Year Highway Improvement Programme will help contribute towards the 
Council Strategic Priority to “develop local infrastructure to support and grow the 
local economy”. 

6.3 The Council’s approach to highway maintenance and asset management is 
described in the Local Transport Plan 2011 – 2026 (LTP) and the Council’s 

approved Highway Asset Management Plan (HAMP). The HAMP policy is 
currently under review. The new document will support the Corporate 
Strategy and will illustrate how highway asset management aligns to the West 

Berkshire Vision 2036 and its aspiration that West Berkshire is a place where 
everyone is given the chance to thrive, regardless of their background. 

6.4 Adopting a best practice Highways Infrastructure Asset Management approach will 
assist West Berkshire’s vision to be environmentally sustainable. 

6.5 The Council’s Environment Strategy 2020-2030 puts forward a range of actions 

setting the Council on the path to achieve its primary target of achieving carbon 
neutrality by 2030.  

6.6 The asset management approach aligns to the Council’s Environment Strategy 
2020-2030 supporting a cross department approach to achieving the Councils 
targets specifically contributing: 

 Recycling waste materials and use recycled material, both in the office and 
on site where practical within schemes adopting a circular economy 

approach 

 Prioritising investment in infrastructure that enables residents to use more 

sustainable transport options  

 Ensuring the durability of the highway infrastructure especially given extreme 
weather events  

 Building carbon assessments in to decision making tools for schemes  

 Undertaking research into biodiversity net gain in respect to the management 

of the highway asset, utilising this information to further shape the Council’s 
approach to asset management  

6.7 Highway maintenance and improvements is one of the six local transport goals set 
out in the LTP. The LTP also shows how this goal and the Council’s sustainable 
approach helps to address other key issues identified in the plan such as safer 

travel, minimising the impact on the environment and improving accessibility. The 
LTP confirms that the Council will continue to operate a rolling Highway 

Improvement Programme refreshed annually through its supporting Implementation 
Plan. 

6.8 There are approximately 1303km of public highway in West Berkshire (more than 

Reading and Wokingham combined), comprising of approximately 105km of “A” 
roads, 75km of “B” roads, 398km of “C” roads and 725km of unclassified “U” roads. 

As a consequence, maintenance of the road network presents real challenges. 
However, by adopting an asset management approach, the Environment 
Department is able to identify and treat roads at the right time so as to maximise 

Page 5



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

design life at minimum cost. This approach has enabled the Council to maintain and 
improve the condition of the classified road network at a consistent level since 
2009/10. 

7. Supporting Information 

7.1 The Three Year Highway Improvement Programmed detailed in Appendix C has 

been compiled using the results of technical surveys on the principal classified (A 
road), non-principal classified (B and C roads) and unclassified (U roads). 

7.2 Since 2002, the Council has been carrying out a comprehensive programme of 

annual testing to determine the condition of the highway network and establish the 
Government’s defined data sets for the condition of the principal classified, non-

principal classified and unclassified road networks including skid resistance. For 
2023/24, the national data sets are defined as follows and expressed as a % of 
road length under each class where maintenance should be considered: 

130– 01 Condition of Principal Roads 

130 – 02 Condition of Non Principal Roads 

130 – 03 SCRIM (Side-way force Coefficient Routine Investigation Machine) 

130– 04 Carriageway work completed 

7.3 Whilst there is no national requirement to report on the unclassified network, the 

Council continues to survey the unclassified network annually in order to establish 
its condition for the purpose of developing appropriate programmes of repair in 

accordance with current asset management guidance and best practice. For 
2023/24, the local data set is defined as follows and expressed as a % of road 
length where maintenance should be considered: 

BV224b Condition of Unclassified Roads 

7.4 The condition of the classified network (A, B and C class roads) is measured using 

SCANNER (Surface Condition Assessment for the National Network of Roads) 
which was introduced in 2003/04. In 2010, SCANNER was also used to measure 
the condition of the unclassified road network (U roads). All surveys are performed 

in accordance with national standards and guidance. 

7.5 The skid resistance of the busiest roads on the network (Maintenance Category 2, 

3a and 3b) is measured using SCRIM (Side-way force Coefficient Routine 
Investigation Machine). Using SCRIM and wet injury accident data, skid deficient 
sites have been identified and programmed accordingly and these are shown in 

bold text within the programme. 

7.6 Details of the survey methodology, coverage and the Council’s approach to 

highway asset management are described in the LTP and in detail within the 
Council’s Highway Asset Management Plan (HAMP). A brief summary of the 
methodology is provided in the following paragraphs. 

7.7 The road maintenance approach adopted by the Council has been to tackle 
stretches of road that in terms of their condition, are showing as “amber” in order to 

bring them back to “green”. “Red sections are maintained in a safe condition and 

Page 6



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

subject to their size, are either repaired under a separate patching programme or 
are included as a larger highway improvement project. The approach aligns with the 
guidance given in the Code of Practice on Transport/Infrastructure Assets and 

delivers better value for money in the medium/long term for any defined level of 
service or condition. In fact, this approach has already resulted in improvements 

across the range of performance indicators demonstrating that West Berkshire 
Council is achieving good value for money in respect of its investment in highway 
maintenance. 

7.8 The traffic light system of red, amber and green is a methodology adopted to 
categorise roads based on survey data relating to surface texture, cracking, rut 

depth and ride quality. 

Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 

7.9 The programme provided in Appendix C covers the period 2023/24 – 2025/26 and 

lists in alphabetical order by Parish or Town those roads requiring treatment. The 
programme has been developed using cost estimates and a provisional annual 

capital budget of £5,631m for 2023/24. 

7.10 It is important to note, that it may be necessary to make changes to the programme 
once detailed costings, available budgets and potential savings have been 

established. 

7.11 The new Three Year Highway Improvement Programme has been developed to 

deliver our set service levels of 3%, 3% and 5% (Principal Classified NI 130 – 01, 
Non-principal classified NI 130 – 02 and unclassified BV224b respectively).  

7.12 A range of different surface treatments will be used, depending on the type and 

location of each road being treated. This can vary from dense macadam’s on minor 
estate roads, surface dressing (sometimes referred to as “tar and chippings”) in 

rural areas through to resurfacing (overlay or inlay) and complete reconstruction. 
Where a pre-treatment is required to strengthen the road, for example deep 
machine patching, in order to gain optimum effectiveness and value for money, 

these will normally receive a proprietary surface dressing treatment the following 
financial year. This preventative maintenance approach is important in order to 

maintain the condition and value of the highway network within West Berkshire. 

7.13 For skid deficient sites, it should be noted that they may not display any of the 
normal visible defects like rutting, cracking, lamination or “potholes”. Treatments 

would include surface dressing, micro asphalt and retexturing (an abrasive 
treatment that restores texture to the existing surface). The skid deficient sites are 

shown in bold text within the programme. 

7.14 Wherever possible, roads in residential and built up areas will be resurfaced using 
materials that exhibit low surface noise when trafficked. In addition, every effort will 

be made to use local and recycled materials in order to contribute towards the 
Council’s Corporate Priority to “maintain a green district” 

7.15 In line with the Council’s agreed policy, any road included in the programme for 
resurfacing which traffic calming measure (speed cushions) will have those 
cushions reinstated to the current specification. The opportunity will also be taken, 

where appropriate, to review any existing other traffic management arrangements. 

Page 7



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

This will normally involve consultation with local residents, Ward Members and the 
Town or Parish Council. 

7.16 Details of the annual programme are widely distributed to all local Town and Parish 

Councils and Ward Members. Regularly updated information is also available on 
the Council’s website. 

Programme Changes 

7.17 From time to time, circumstances change which may necessitate alterations to the 
programme. Such circumstances may include unforeseen circumstances on site, 

utility activities and excessive demand on contractors and/or materials, new 
technical data or accelerated deterioration as a result of severe weather conditions. 

In the event that a programmed scheme has to be deferred, where appropriate, a 
suitable replacement site will be selected from the programme in agreement with 
the Executive Member for Planning, Transport and Countryside. 

8. Options for Consideration 

8.1 Approve Year 1 (2023/24) of the Three Year Highway Improvement Programme                                    

2023/24 – 2025/26. 

8.2 Do nothing. 

9. Proposals 

9.1 By approving year one (2023/24) of the Three Year Highway Improvement 
Programme, the Council will continue to meet its duty to maintain the highway in a 

safe and serviceable condition by undertaking the appropriate work on the network 
in a timely and cost effective manner (Highway Act 1980). A well maintained and 
safe highway network for all road users, should result in reduced accidents/third 

party claims, a safer environment and an effective network to help stimulate 
movement across the district to enhance the local economy. 

10. Conclusion 

10.1 The Highway Improvement Programme has been developed in accordance with the 
Council’s approved Highway Asset Management Plan (HAMP) using surveyed 

condition data and should be approved ready for implementation in April 2023. 

 

Background Papers: 

Nothing to add 

 

 

Subject to Call-In: 

Yes:   No:   
 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval 

Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council 

Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position 

 

 

 

Page 8



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

Considered or reviewed by Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission or 
associated Task Groups within preceding six months 

Item is Urgent Key Decision 

Report is to note only 

 
 

 

 

Wards affected: 

Some Wards, Town and Parish Councils 

 

Strategic Priorities Supported: 

The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the following Council Strategy 

priorities: 

 PC1: Ensure our vulnerable children and adults achieve better outcomes 
 PC2: Support everyone to reach their full potential 
    OFB1: Support businesses to start, develop and thrive in West Berkshire 

  GP1: Develop local infrastructure to support and grow the local economy 
 GP2: Maintain a green district 

 SIT1: Ensure sustainable services through innovation and partnerships 

 

Officer details: 

Name: Andrew Reynolds 

Job Title: Asset Manager 
Tel No: 01635 519076 

E-mail Address: andrew.reynolds@westberks.gov.uk 

 

Page 9



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

11. Executive Summary 

11.1 The Three Year Highway Improvement Programme has been developed in 
accordance with highway asset management principles as detailed in the 

UKRLG/HMEP Asset Management Guidance, Code of Practice for Highway 
Maintenance Management “Well-managed Highways”, the Transport Infrastructure 

Assets Code “Guidance to Support Asset Management”, Financial Management 
and reporting and the Council’s approved Highway Asset Management Plan 
(HAMP). 

11.2 In accordance with the requirements of the Transport Infrastructure Assets Code, 
the improvement programme (structural repair, surfacing, surface dressing) is fully 

funded from the Capital Programme 

12. Conclusion 

12.1 The Highway Improvement Programme has been developed in accordance with the 

Council’s approved Highway Asset Management Plan (HAMP) using surveyed 
condition data and should be approved ready for implementation in April 2023. 

13. Appendices 

13.1 Appendix A – Data Protection Impact Assessment 

13.2 Appendix B – Equalities Impact Assessment 

13.3 Appendix C – Supporting Information (Three Year Highway Improvement 
Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 

13.3 Appendix D – Road Condition Indicators 

13.4 Appendix E – Summary of Member Comments 

 

 

Page 10



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

Appendix A 
 

Data Protection Impact Assessment – Stage One 
 

The General Data Protection Regulations require a Data Protection Impact Assessment 
(DPIA) for certain projects that have a significant impact on the rights of data subjects. 

 
Should you require additional guidance in completing this assessment, please refer to the 
Information Management Officer via dp@westberks.gov.uk 

 

Directorate: Place 

Service: Environment 

Team: Asset Management 

Lead Officer: Andrew Reynolds 

Title of Project/System: Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 
2025/26 

Date of Assessment:  7 February 2023     

 
 

Page 11

mailto:dp@westberks.gov.uk


Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

Do you need to do a Data Protection Impact Assessment (DPIA)? 
 

 Yes No 

Will you be processing SENSITIVE or “special category” 

personal data? 

 

Note – sensitive personal data is described as “data revealing racial or ethnic origin, political opinions, 
religious or philosophical beliefs, or trade union membership, and the processing of genetic data, 
biometric data for the purpose of uniquely identifying a natural person, data concerning health or data 
concerning a natural person’s sex life or sexual orientation” 

  

Will you be processing data on a large scale? 

 

Note – Large scale might apply to the number of individuals affected OR the volume of data you are 
processing OR both 

  

Will your project or system have a “social media” dimension? 

 

Note – w ill it have an interactive element w hich allow s users to communicate directly w ith one another? 

  

Will any decisions be automated? 

 

Note – does your system or process involve circumstances where an individual’s input is “scored” or 
assessed without intervention/review/checking by a human being?  Will there be any “profiling” of data 
subjects? 

  

Will your project/system involve CCTV or monitoring of an area 

accessible to the public? 

  

Will you be using the data you collect to match or cross-
reference against another existing set of data? 

  

Will you be using any novel, or technologically advanced 

systems or processes?  

 

Note – this could include biometrics, “internet of things” connectivity or anything that is currently not 

w idely utilised 

  

 
If you answer “Yes” to any of the above, you will probably need to complete Data 
Protection Impact Assessment - Stage Two.  If you are unsure, please consult with 

the Information Management Officer before proceeding.

Page 12

http://intranet/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=45508
http://intranet/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=45508


Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

Appendix B 
 

Equality Impact Assessment - Stage One 

 
We need to ensure that our strategies, polices, functions and services, current and 
proposed have given due regard to equality and diversity as set out in the Public 
Sector Equality Duty (Section 149 of the Equality Act), which states:  

 

“(1) A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to 

the need to: 

(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other 
conduct that is prohibited by or under this Act; 

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; This includes 
the need to: 

(i) remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share 
a relevant protected characteristic that are connected to that 
characteristic; 

(ii) take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic that are different from the needs of persons 

who do not share it; 
(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 

characteristic and persons who do not share it, with due regard, in 

particular, to the need to be aware that compliance with the duties in this 
section may involve treating some persons more favourably than others. 

(2) The steps involved in meeting the needs of disabled persons that are different 
from the needs of persons who are not disabled include, in particular, steps 

to take account of disabled persons' disabilities. 

(3) Compliance with the duties in this section may involve treating some persons 

more favourably than others.” 
 
 

The following list of questions may help to establish whether the decision is 
relevant to equality: 

 

 Does the decision affect service users, employees or the wider community?  

 (The relevance of a decision to equality depends not just on the number of those 

affected but on the significance of the impact on them)  

 Is it likely to affect people with particular protected characteristics differently? 

 Is it a major policy, or a major change to an existing policy, significantly 
affecting how functions are delivered? 

 Will the decision have a significant impact on how other organisations operate 

in terms of equality? 

 Does the decision relate to functions that engagement has identified as being 
important to people with particular protected characteristics? 

 Does the decision relate to an area with known inequalities? 

 Does the decision relate to any equality objectives that have been set by the 
council? 

 

Page 13



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

Please complete the following questions to determine whether a full Stage Two, 
Equality Impact Assessment is required. 
 

What is the proposed decision that 
you are asking the Executive to 

make: 

That the Executive Member for Transport 

and Countryside approves Year 1 (2023/24) 

of the Three Year Highway Improvement 
Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26. 

Summary of relevant legislation: Highways Act 1980 

Does the proposed decision conflict 

with any of the Council’s key strategy 
priorities? 

No 

Name of assessor: Andrew Reynolds 

Date of assessment: 7 February 2023 

 

Is this a: Is this: 

Policy No New or proposed No 

Strategy No 
Already exists and is being 
reviewed 

Yes 

Function No Is changing Yes 

Service Yes  

 

1 What are the main aims, objectives and intended outcomes of the proposed 

decision and who is likely to benefit from it? 

Aims: To maintain the public highway in a safe and 

serviceable condition to comply with the Council’s duty 

to maintain the highway as outlined in the Highways Act 
1980. 

Objectives: To maintain the condition of the public highway in 

accordance with the service levels set out in the 
Council’s Highway Asset Management Plan (HAMP). 

To comply with Government Guidance. 

Outcomes: The Council continues to meet its duty to maintain the 

highway in a safe and serviceable condition by 
undertaking the appropriate work on the network in a 

timely and cost effective manner. 

Benefits: A well maintained and safe highway network for all road 

users, reduced accidents/third party claims, safer 
environment and an effective network to help stimulate 

movement across the district to enhance the local 
economy. 

 
 
 

Page 14



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

2 Note which groups may be affected by the proposed decision.  Consider how 

they may be affected, whether it is positively or negatively and what sources 
of information have been used to determine this. 

(Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – Age, Disability, Gender 
Reassignment, Marriage and Civil Partnership, Pregnancy and Maternity, Race, 

Religion or Belief, Sex and Sexual Orientation.) 

Group Affected What might be the effect? Information to support this 

Age 

The proposed improvement 

programme does not 
specifically impact on any 

“Age” groups. 

Improving the condition of the 

road network will benefit all 
“Age” groups. 

Disability 

The proposed improvement 
programme does not 

specifically impact on any 
“Disability” groups. 

N/A 

Gender 

Reassignment 

No particular “Gender 

Reassignment” groups will 
be disadvantaged. 

N/A 

Marriage and Civil 
Partnership 

No particular “Marriage and 

Civil Partnership” groups will 

be disadvantaged. 
N/A 

Pregnancy and 

Maternity 

No particular “Pregnancy 
and Maternity” groups will 

be disadvantaged. 
N/A 

Race 
No particular “Race” groups 

will be disadvantaged. 
N/A 

Religion or Belief 

No particular “Religion or 
Belief” groups will be 

disadvantaged. 
N/A 

Sex 
No particular “Sex” groups 

will be disadvantaged. 
N/A 

Sexual Orientation 

No particular “Sexual 
Orientation” groups will be 

disadvantaged. 
N/A 

Further Comments relating to the item: 

Highway Improvement works affect all users equally. However, provisions will be 

made on a scheme by scheme basis, to ensure that all users can access the highway 
in a safe and appropriate manner in accordance with current Health and Safety 

Legislation. 

 
 

 
 

Page 15



Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 – 2025/26 – Summary Report 

 

 

West Berkshire Council Individual Executive Member Decision 16 March 2023 

3 Result  

Are there any aspects of the proposed decision, including how it is 

delivered or accessed, that could contribute to inequality? 
No 

Due to the nature of the works, minor disruption could result and affect the general 

public, but this will be mitigated by maintaining access to private properties and 
businesses (whenever possible) during the work and providing the necessary signage 

to divert traffic. 

Will the proposed decision have an adverse impact upon the lives of 
people, including employees and service users? 

No 

Due to the nature of the works, minor disruption could result and affect the general 

public, but this will be mitigated by maintaining access to private properties and 
businesses (whenever possible) during the work and providing the necessary signage 
to divert traffic. 

If your answers to question 2 have identified potential adverse impacts and you 

have answered ‘yes’ to either of the sections at question 3, or you are unsure about 
the impact, then you should carry out a Stage Two Equality Impact Assessment. 

If a Stage Two Equality Impact Assessment is required, before proceeding you 

should discuss the scope of the Assessment with service managers in your area.  
You will also need to refer to the Equality Impact Assessment guidance and Stage 
Two template. 

4 Identify next steps as appropriate: 

Stage Two required No 

Owner of Stage Two assessment:  

Timescale for Stage Two assessment:  

 

Name:  
Date: 07/02/2023 

Please now forward this completed form to Rachel Craggs, Principal Policy Officer 

(Equality and Diversity) (rachel.craggs@westberks.gov.uk), for publication on the 
WBC website. 

Page 16

http://intranet/index.aspx?articleid=32255
http://intranet/index.aspx?articleid=32255
mailto:rachel.craggs@westberks.gov.uk


3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

YEAR 1 (2023/24)

Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Aldermaston A340 Aldermaston Road
Surface Change Aproax 50m West 

of Tadley Triangle 
AWE Roundabout Entrance 450 Surface Dressing 

Aldermaston Fallows Road A340 End 358
Block Paving 

Treatment

Ashampstead Holly Lane/Palmers Hill Aldworth Road Noakes Hill 1231 Surface Dressing 

Beenham Beenham Hill A4 Bath Road
950m North-West (Just before RHD 

Bend)
950 Surface Dressing 

Bradfield Common Hill Buscot Hill 30mph Signs East of Crossroads 525 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Bradfield
Unnamed road from Buckhold Hill 

to Ashampstead Road

Unnamed Road to Holy Trinity 

Church
Ashampstead Road 886 Surface Dressing 

Brightwalton Coombe Hill Unnamed Road from A338 to B4494 End 1318 Surface Dressing 

Bucklebury Byles Green Little Lane Broad Lane 811 Surface Dressing 

Burghfield
Reading Road/Holly Bush Lane 

Traffic Light Approaches

3 x 50m Approaches to T.L's (NE, 

SW & SE Approaches)
Reading Road T.L's 150 Re-Texturing

Burghfield
Unnamed Road from Hangar 

Lane to Hose Hill
Hose Hill 125m North-West of Hose Hill 125 Re-Texturing

Chieveley New Oxford Road Curridge Road
Chieveley Services Northern 

Roundabout
1562 Surface Dressing 

Chieveley
Unnamed Road from Arlington 

Lane, Snelsmore
Arlington Lane End 1502 Surface Dressing 

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

1

P
age 17



YEAR 1 (2023/24)

Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Enborne Enborne Street Villiers Way Cope Hall Lane 315 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Great Shefford Old Baydon Road Old A338 120m West 120 Surface Dressing 

Greenham Burys Bank Road
610m East of Control Tower 

Roundabout

1530m East of Control Tower 

Roundabout
920 Re-Texturing

Greenham
Greenham Common Access 

(Brackenhurst)
A339 Basingstoke Road End 505 Slurry Seal

Greenham New Road Racecourse Road End 655 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Hampstead NorreysB4009 Newbury Road
Approximately 200m South West of 

Eling Road
Unnamed Road to Compton 1015 Surface Dressing 

Hungerford A338 Salisbury Road Priory Road Mini Roundabout Kennedy Meadow Roundabout 465 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Hungerford Sarum Way Priory Road End 146 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Lambourn B4000 Upper Lambourn Road Unnamed Road to High Street Malt Shovel Lane 594 Re-Texturing

Lambourn
Uunamed Road from B4001 to 

Lykweed Farm
Ramsbury Road Half Mile Road 688 Surface Dressing 

Newbury B4009 Shaw Road Kiln Road Robin Hood Roundabout 430 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Newbury Greenham Road (Pyle Hill) Racecourse Road Pinchington Lane 1320 40mm Inlay/Overlay

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

YEAR 1 (2023/24)

2

P
age 18



Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Newbury Russell Road/Blenheim Road Craven Road Chalford Road 524 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Newbury Skippons Close/Stapleton Close Villiers Way End 227 Slurry Seal

Shaw Cum DonningtonCastle Lane B4494 Oxford Road End 340 Slurry Seal

Speen A4 Bath Road Kintbury Crossroads Church Road, Stockcross 4648 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Stratfield MortimerBurghfield Road St Catherines Hill 50m North of St Catherines Hill 50 Re-Texturing

Stratfield Mortimer Lockram Lane (Both Legs) Goring Lane New Road 1426 Surface Dressing 

Stratfield Mortimer
Longmoor Lane (Estate Service 

Road)
Longmoor Lane Longmoor Lane 88 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Stratfield Mortimer West End Road (Incl. Mini Rbt) Victoria Road
Surface Change nr Football Pitch 

Entrance
780 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Streatley A329 Wallingford Road 30mph Signs District Boundary 1195 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Sulhamstead Kingston Lane Sulhamstead Hill St Michaels Lane 808 Surface Dressing 

Thatcham
A4 Bath Road Roundabout, 

Thatcham
A4 Bath Road A4 Bath Road 165 Re-Texturing

Thatcham Crookham Hill
210m South of The Hay Barn 

Entrance

160m South of The Hay Barn 

Entrance
50 Re-Texturing

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

3

P
age 19



YEAR 1 (2023/24)

Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Thatcham Turnpike Road Fir Tree Lane A4 Bath Road Roundabout 655 Surface Dressing 

Theale Arrowhead Road Station Road End 662
Concrete Joint 

Treatment

Theale Station Road (Incl. Both RBTs) Brunel Road High Street 506 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Tilehurst Greenfinch Close Partridge Drive End 50
90 -110mm 

Inlay/Overlay

Wokefield Goring Lane
50m East of Oates Cottage 

Entrance

110m East of Oates Cottage 

Entrance
60 Re-Texturing

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

YEAR 2 (2024/25)

4

P
age 20



Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Aldworth B4009 Haw Lane (Four Points) Westridge Green Four Points Crossroads 1663 Surface Dressing 

Beenham A4 Beenham Dual C'way
A340 Aldermaston Wharf 

Roundabout
End of Dual C'way 2787 Surface Dressing 

Bradfield The Laffords Cock Lane End 135
90 -110mm 

Inlay/Overlay

Brightwalton B4494 Wantage Road Unnamed Road to Copperage Road Unnamed Road from A338 to B4494 1204 Surface Dressing 

Brimpton Crookham Common Road
Surface Change Approx. 100m 

West of Brimpton Road
Hyde End Lane 1200 Surface Dressing 

Burghfield Burghfield Road Berrys Lane Reading Borough Boundary 1462 Surface Dressing 

Burghfield Field Farm Road Mill Road End 622 Surface Dressing 

Chieveley Church Lane High Street End 120 Surface Dressing 

Chieveley Priors Court Road A34 Slip On B4009 Hermitage 2480 Surface Dressing 

Cold Ash Collaroy Road Cold Ash Hill The Ridge 688 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Cold Ash Hatchgate Close Cold Ash Hill End 135 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Cold Ash Willis Close Hermitage Road End 34 40mm Inlay/Overlay

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

YEAR 2 (2024/25)

5

P
age 21



Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Hamstead Marshall
Unnamed Road from Craven Arms 

PH to Hamstead Marshall
Wheatlands Lane Watery Lane 3115 Surface Dressing 

Hungerford A4 Bath Road District Boundary at Froxfield Charnham Dual C'Way 3028 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Kintbury Templeton Road Hungerford Road Inkpen Road 3073 Surface Dressing 

Lambourn Baydon Road Crowle Road Ermin Street 3487 Surface Dressing 

Newbury Fifth Road/Oaken Grove Valley Road End 256 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Newbury Gorselands A343 Andover Road End 481
Concrete Joint 

Treatment

Newbury Jubilee Road Queens Road End 132 Slurry Seal

Newbury Laburnum Grove Chestnut Crescent End 152
Concrete Joint 

Treatment

Newbury
Lingfield Road/Sedgefield 

Road/Sandown Way
Westwood Road New Road 609 Slurry Seal

Newbury Waller Drive Turnpike Road Pindar Place 262 Surface Dressing 

Newbury Willowmead Close Normay Rise End 130 Slurry Seal

Pangbourne Green Lane A340 Bere Court Road 528 Surface Dressing 

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

YEAR 2 (2024/25)

6

P
age 22



Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Pangbourne Yattendon Road Gardeners Lane Pangbourne Hill 1811 Surface Dressing 

Peasemore Princes Lane Mud Lane Northfields 568 Surface Dressing 

Purley-on-Thames A329 Purley Rise Sulham Lane
Surface Change 100m West of 

Beech Road
917 Surface Dressing 

Stratfield Mortimer Birch Lane West End Road End 165 Surface Dressing 

Sulhamstead A4 Bath Road A4/A340 Roundabout Start of Padworth Dual C'Way 2594 Surface Dressing 

Thatcham Bodmin Close Ilkley Way End 81 Slurry Seal

Thatcham Elmhurst Road Gordon Road End 423
Concrete Joint 

Treatment

Thatcham Fromont Drive The Moors End 214 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Thatcham Grassington Place/Westerdale The Moors End 282 Slurry Seal

Thatcham Ilkley Way The Moors The Moors 1162 Slurry Seal

Thatcham The Close Baily Avenue End 62 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Thatcham The Moors Lower Way The Broadway 1017 40mm Inlay/Overlay

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

YEAR 2 (2024/25)

7

P
age 23



Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Theale Brunel Road Station Road Waterside Drive 622 Surface Dressing 

Theale High Street Crown Lane Hoad Way 322
Concrete Joint 

Treatment

Tidmarsh A340 The Street Strachey Close Green Lane 1097 Surface Dressing 

Tilehurst Goodliffe Gardens (Whole Estate) Knowsley Road End 449 Slurry Seal

Tilehurst Swinbrook Close Fairford Road End 51 Slurry Seal

Tilehurst
Warbreck Drive/Marten 

Place/Laytom Rise/Lucey Close
Knowsley Road End 501

90 -110mm 

Inlay/Overlay

Tilehurst White Lodge Close Long Lane End 372 40mm Inlay/Overlay

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

YEAR 3 (2025/26)

8

P
age 24



Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Aldermaston A340 Mulfords Hill District Boundary at Tadley
T.L. Junction with Aldermaston 

Road
304 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Basildon Aldworth Road Long Bottom Road Gardeners Lane 1212 Surface Dressing 

Boxford High Street Roodhill Baydon Road 1668 Surface Dressing 

Brimpton Wasing Lane Brimpton Lane Surface Change at Tarkwa 400 Surface Dressing 

Burghfield Deans Copse Road Hose Hill Burghfield Road 2455 Surface Dressing 

Burghfield Reading Road Holly Bush Lane Goring Lane Mini Roundabout 463 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Chieveley Old Street Priors Court Road End 1662 Surface Dressing 

Cold Ash Cold Ash Hill The Ridge Vicarage Lane 315 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Compton Wilson Close School Road End 105 Slurry Seal

East Garston B4000 Baydon Road
A338 Junction (Nr The Pheasant 

PH)

Unnamed Road from Baydon Road 

to Poughley
1766 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Great Shefford Newbury Road Elton Lane East Shefford Mill Entrance 700 Surface Dressing 

Hermitage Lipscomb Close Marlston Road End 270 40mm Inlay/Overlay

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

YEAR 3 (2025/26)

9

P
age 25



Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Hungerford A338 Salisbury Road Kennedy Meadow Rbt District Boundary 2747 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Hungerford A4 Bath Road
30mph Speed Limit Signs East of 

Hungerford
Kintbury Crossroads 3991 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Hungerford Smitham Bridge Road Marsh Lane Church Way 441 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Kintbury Bradley Close Inkpen Road End 100 Slurry Seal

Newbury B3421 Mill Lane A339 Roundabout Boundary Road 458 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Newbury Buckingham Road A343 Andover Road Enborne Road 412 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Newbury Charmwood Close B4494 Oxford Road End 184 Slurry Seal

Newbury
Charter Road/Rupert Road/Byran 

Close
Chandos Road Chandos Road 575 Slurry Seal

Newbury Gloucester Road Chalfont Road Blenheim Road 378 Slurry Seal

Newbury Pinchington Lane Deadmans Lane Roundabout Tesco Roundabout 244 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Newbury
Queens Road/Greenham Road 

DC'Way & Mini Rbt
A339 Roundabout Queens Road 140 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Padworth
Bath Road Service Road, 

Beenham DC'Way
A4 A4 494 Slurry Seal

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

YEAR 3 (2025/26)

10

P
age 26



Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Purley-on-Thames A329 Purley Rise
Surface Change 100m West of 

Beech Road
Sherwood Rise Roundabout 702 MilePave Type Inlay

Purley-on-Thames Glebe Road Reading Road Westbury Lane 310 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Purley-on-Thames Highfield Road/ Orchard Close Long Lane End 480 Slurry Seal

Speen Valley Road Priddle's Farm Track to Woodspeen Farm 590 Surface Dressing 

Streatley Lewendon Hill B4009 Aldworth Road Bennets Wood 2014 Surface Dressing 

Streatley Streatley Hill Lewendon Hill Streatley Crossroads 1249 Surface Dressing 

Thatcham A4 Bath Road Pipers Way Roundabout (Incl. Rbt) Cremetorium Roundabout 1118 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Thatcham Coniston Close/Rydal Drive Derwent Road End 138 Slurry Seal

Thatcham Glenmore Close Ilkley Way End 32 Slurry Seal

Thatcham Harts Hill Road Floral Way Harts Hill Road, Upper Bucklebury 1310 Surface Dressing 

Thatcham Park Lane A4 Bath Road Floral Way 908 40mm Inlay/Overlay

Thatcham Parkside Road Park Lane End 143 40mm Inlay/Overlay

3 Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 to 2025/26 Appendix C

YEAR 3 (2025/26)

11

P
age 27



Parish Road Name Start Location End Location
Length 

(m)

Recommended 

Treatment

Tilehurst Clarence Way Royal Avenue Surface Change 155
Concrete Joint 

Treatment

Tilehurst Compton Avenue Warborough Avenue Ashbury Drive 310
90 -110mm 

Inlay/Overlay

Tilehurst Marlborough Way Royal Avenue End 49 Slurry Seal

Tilehurst Scafell Close Fairford Road End 52 Slurry Seal

Welford B4000 Baydon Road
240m West Of Welford Crossroads 

(LHD Private Road)
A338 Wantage Road 3245 Surface Dressing 

12

P
age 28



Appendix D 

 
Road Condition Indicators 
 

            

     

 

BVPI's NI's 130's 

  
2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 

130-01 (NI 168/BV223 
Pre2012/13)  A Roads 

5% 7% 5% 6% 5% 5% 5% 4% 3% 3% 2% 3% 
 

3% 2% 2% 3% 3% 3% 

130-02 (NI 
169/BV224a 

Pre2012/13)  B & C 
Roads 

11% 9% 7% 9% 9% 9% 9% 6% 7% 6% 3% 3% 

 

4% 3% 3% 2% 

 

2% 

 

3% 

                        
 

      

BV224b  U Roads 26% 20% 14% 21% 12% 11% 12% 3% 8% 3% 3% 3% 

 

3%    2% 2% 1% 

    

5% 

    

2% 

                                

BV187  Footways 26% 3% 4%                   
      

 
Notes: 
 
* Not reported as a National Indicator. Based on 85% of Network as no Cul-de-Sacs under approx. 150m are SCANNER'd. 
 
** Only 50% of the U road network was surveyed due to severe winter. The surveyed coverage was predominately urban, therefore results were b etter than expected. 
 
*** The reported figure in 2015/16 is the 2014/15 figure as no SCANNER surveys were carried out on the U roads in 2015/16 due to adverse weather. 
 
**** The percentages shown above relate to the amount of carriageway in need of repair. The lower the figure the better the condition of the carriageway. 
 

 

            

  

      
 

   
 

  
 

 
 

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 30



 

Summary of Member Comments           APPENDIX E 
 
 

Ref 
Number 

Name / Organisation Date Received Comments Response 
Issued 

Action 

1 Councillor Bridgman 20/02/2023 The Street, Stratfield Mortimer – 
patching work completed 2022, when 

will the surfacing be undertaken. 

When will the section of road under 
the railway bridge near Cross Lane / 

Bloomfield Hatch Lane be surfaced. 

23/02/2023 The Street will be surfaced dressed 
as part of the 2023/24 HIP. 

 

Bloomfield Hatch has been identified 
as in need of repair and will be 

surfaced in 2023/24 as part of a 
smaller programme of work. 

2 Councillor Boeck 03/02/2023 Beenham Hill, Beenham 06/02/2023 Received complaints from residents 
about this section of carriageway. 

Confirmed that the section from the 
A4 for a distance of 950m NW is in 
the 2023/24 HIP. 

                

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 32



Active Travel Experimental Road Closures  

West Berkshire Council        Individual Executive Member Decision               16 March 2023 
 

Active Travel Experimental Road 
Closures and Probation of Motor Vehicles 
on Lawrences Lane Thatcham,Station 
Road Newbury and Deadmans Lane 
Theale Consultation 

Committee considering report: Individual Executive Member Decisions 

Date of Committee: 16 March 2023 

Portfolio Member: Councillor Richard Somner 

Date Portfolio Member agreed report: TBC 

Report Author: Gareth Dowding 

Forward Plan Ref: ID4317 

1 Purpose of the Report 

1.1 To inform the Executive Member for Planning, Transport and Countryside of the 
responses received during the 6 month consultation of the introduction of an 
experimental prohibition of motor vehicles Order on Lawrence’s Lane Thatcham, 

Station Road Newbury and Deadmans Lane Theale and to seek approval of officer 
recommendations. 

2 Recommendations 

2.1 It is recommended that: 

(a) the proposed prohibition of motor vehicles orders on Lawrences Lane Thatcham 
and Deadmans Lane Theale are not  introduced as advertised in the experimental 
Order and the Experimental Order is  formally rescinded and that the supporters 

and objectors are informed accordingly; 

(b) the proposed prohibition of motor vehicles order on Station Road Newbury is 
introduced as advertised and that the objectors are informed accordingly 

3 Implications and Impact Assessment 

Implication Commentary 

Page 33

Agenda Item 2.



Active Travel Experimental Road Closures  

West Berkshire Council        Individual Executive Member Decision               16 March 2023 
 

Financial: The implementation of any additional physical sign works will 
be funded from existing Capital budgets as part of the Network 
Management team’s Minor Works Programme for 2023-24. 

Human Resource: N/A 

Legal: The Traffic Regulation Order required to formalise the 
experimental order element associated with Station Road 
Newbury will be processed and sealed by the Legal Services 

team. 

Risk Management: N/A 

Property: N/A 

Policy: The consultation was in accordance with the Council’s 
consultation procedure and that of an Experimental traffic 

Regulation Order. 

 

P
o

s
it

iv
e

 

N
e

u
tr

a
l 

N
e

g
a

ti
v

e
 Commentary 

Equalities Impact:     

A Are there any aspects 

of the proposed decision, 
including how it is 

delivered or accessed, 
that could impact on 
inequality? 

 x  N/A 

B Will the proposed 

decision have an impact 
upon the lives of people 

with protected 
characteristics, including 
employees and service 

users? 

 x  N/A 

Page 34



Active Travel Experimental Road Closures  

West Berkshire Council        Individual Executive Member Decision               16 March 2023 
 

Environmental Impact:  x  N/A 

Health Impact:  x  N/A 

  

ICT Impact:  x  N/A 

Digital Services Impact:  x  N/A 

Council Strategy 

Priorities: 
 x  N/A 

Core Business:  x  N/A 

Data Impact:  x  N/A 

Consultation and 
Engagement: 

Local stakeholders and road users were consulted on the 
proposed prohibition of motor vehicles orders by way of 

statutory advertisement of an Experimental Traffic Regulation 
Order. 

Affected ward members were also consulted on these 
proposals as part of the statutory advertisement carried out 
during the last 6 months and have been sent a copy of this 

report to comment on. Any comments received will be recorded 
accordingly during the ID meeting. 

4 Executive Summary 

4.1 The purpose of this report is to inform the Executive Member for Planning, Transport 
and Countryside of responses received during the 6 month statutory consultation 
period for these prohibition of motor vehicles proposals and to seek approval of officer 

recommendations. 

4.2 Objections and support for these closures were received for all the sites. This report 

summarises the objections and support for the closures and makes a recommendation 
to the Executive Member what should be implemented as a result of this consultation. 

Page 35



Active Travel Experimental Road Closures  

West Berkshire Council        Individual Executive Member Decision               16 March 2023 
 

5 Supporting Information 

Introduction 

5.1 As part of a Government initiative to encourage more active travel by residents of the 
UK and to encourage the general public to be healthier through activities and sport 

through the DFT grants were made available to local Authorities to modify and convert 
existing public highway into quiet traffic free streets for walking,cycling,scootering and 
leisure activities. These proposals were a result of West Berkshire Council being 

successful in a bid to the Department for Transport  in 2020/21 to fund active travel 
improvements. The funding had to be used to encourage walking and cycling across 

the district in response to changing travel habits caused by the CoVid pandemic.  . 

Background 

5.2 An Experimental Traffic Regulation Order was chosen as the best way to facilitate 

these prohibition of motor vehicles traffic regulation orders as it allowed consultation 
evidence  to be gathered whilst the physical closure were in place for the first 6 months 

of the 18 month Experimental Order. The effect of the closure has therefore been 
properly experienced  by both residents and motorist affected by it. It allowed a real 
world reaction to be experienced and gives a better and more honest consultation 

result.  

5.3 The prohibition of motor vehicles order came into effect on the 1st July 2022 and the 

initial 6 month consultation period commenced accordingly afterwards ending on the 
19th January 2023 for Lawrences Lane and the 26th February 2023 for Station Road. 
Both these restrictions were signed with the appropriate regulatory signs and further 

enhanced by the inclusion of physical measures to prevent vehicles from entering the 
restricted areas. On Station Road, the physical measures took the form of large 

planters in the carriageway. On Lawrences Lane, bollards were installed. The bollards 
were lightweight and removable to allow those with legitimate access requirements to 
enter the restricted area. The restriction on Deadmans Lane was unfortunately never 

implemented on the ground due to issues with an existing access that were not 
identified at the initial assessment stage. 

5.4 A copy of the Order is included as Appendix A. 

5.5 Following an issue with the practicalities of installing the Deadmans Lane closure 
due to a previously unidentified vehicular access along Deadmans Lane. The access 

being a well used vehicular staff access into the rear of Theale Green school that 
was developed into a formal access during the build out of an old planning 

application several years ago  without the knowledge of us or the Planning authority 
but is now by default considered formal and can remain this prohibition was not 
physically supported by signage and did not therefore result in the same sort of 

consultation as the other two sites. 

Page 36



Active Travel Experimental Road Closures  

West Berkshire Council        Individual Executive Member Decision               16 March 2023 
 

Responses to Statutory Consultation and Officer Comments 

Lawrences Lane 

5.6 At the end of the statutory consultation period, 64 comments were received in respect 
of the Lawrences Lane closure, comprising 34 objections and 30 expressions of 

support. 

5.7 The objections were from Thames Valley Police, South Central Ambulance Service, a 
Thatcham Town Councillor and residents/users of the lane, although several were from 

the same resident but raising different reasons for objection each time. The support for 
the restriction came from Thatcham Town Council, a district Councillor (not the ward 

member), a Town Councillor and The Mid and West Berkshire Local Access forum. 

 

5.8 Objectors’ comments included:  

 The lack of an available turning head at the northern end resulting in a private 
driveway being used to turn around, damaging the surface of the drive; 

 Time spent removing and replacing bollards each time for access to adjacent fields 
to tend to animals; 

 Operational difficulties for the police and Ambulance Service with the closure in 
place ;No need for closure as its not a direct or popular access route for anyone 
other than residents who live on the lane; 

 No accident history even during its peak use by pedestrians during the CoVid 
lockdowns; 

 An unnecessary diversion for residents resulting in a waste of time and fuel; 

 The bollards prevent access for horse drawn vehicles, even though they are not 

prohibited by the Order; 

 The restriction was requested originally by those who don’t live on the lane and have 

to use it daily so don’t therefore appreciate how awkward and inconvenient it is being 
closed. 

 

5.9 Supporter Comments included: 

 The restriction prevents antisocial driving behaviour along lane especially late at 

night and provides a quiet lane to walk,cycle up especially at weekends 

 The lane is not required for use as a through route as there are alternative routes 
that are wider and safer 

 The restriction enhances the public rights of way access across the Northern part of 
Thatcham to Cold Ash and beyond.The restriction allows the lane to be used by 

walkers and cycles without the risk of meeting cars on a lane not wide enough for 
them to pass safely. 

 

Station Road 

5.10 The restriction on Station Road in Newbury resulted in 35 responses; 29 in support and 

severn objections. 

Page 37



Active Travel Experimental Road Closures  

West Berkshire Council        Individual Executive Member Decision               16 March 2023 
 

5.11 The objections were received from local residents of adjacent roads and stated that the 
restriction was unnecessary and that Station Road allows traffic to be spread across the 

network more evenly. The restriction discourages use of adjacent businesses because 
potential customers are no longer able to access the former parking bays on Station 

Road. 

5.12 The expressions of support were mainly received from local residents and parents of 
children attending the adjacent school. These pointed out that the closure makes 

walking to school safer and removes pollution from the school playground. Station Road 
is not required as a through route, as there has been no noticeable effect on congestion 

in the town and the road is now more pleasant as a cycle route. 

 

Deadmans Lane 

 

5.13  No comments were received in respect of Deadman’s Lane in Theale on account of 

the closure never having been brought into force on site. A comment from the Local 
Theale Ward member was however received expressing his disappointment that the 
closure wasn’t had not been installed.   

Officer Comments:  

Lawrences Lane 

5.14 With regards Lawrences Lane although it is recognised that the prohibition of motor 
vehicles along the lane will provide a pleasant car free route for walkers and cyclist 
wishing to use the lane, the practicalities for the residents and land owners who live on 

or need access to the lane are disproportionally harsh and they are greatly affected by 
this scheme and suffer from it. Operational reasons given by the Police and Ambulance 

Service as an objection although minor in comparison to the affects it has on residents 
is an important point and does present an ongoing worry/concern to residents living on 
the lane as to whether their own safety in the event of a fire, medical or police incident 

could be made worse. 

5.15 There have been a number of incidents where the bollards and bollard sockets at the 

closure points have been vandalised and if this closure is to be made permanent there 
will  be an going maintenance cost to the Authority for the replacement of those items if 
the current frequency of vandalism is continued. 

Station Road  

5.16 The level of objection to this scheme has been minor in comparison to the level of 

support and although the closure of the road has resulted in a reduction of car parking 
spaces within the Town Centre it has not had any real, impact on the road network in 
terms of additional congestion or delays. It is therefore considered not to have had any 

negative affect on the general public or local residents of that area. 

Page 38



Active Travel Experimental Road Closures  

West Berkshire Council        Individual Executive Member Decision               16 March 2023 
 

Deadmans Lane 

5.17 As mentioned previously this closure didn’t happen as it was supposed to have done 

due to there being a vehicular access point within the length of the closure that had to 
remain open. As previously mentioned this access is  a well-used vehicular staff access 

into the rear of Theale Green school that was developed into a formal access during the 
build out of an old planning application several years ago that had to be retained. The 
location of this access unfortunately resulted in the need for a turning head to be 

provided close to the entrance to avoid an otherwise excessive reverse and although 
alternative locations for a revised turning head were considered along with bespoke 

signage giving advance warning of the lack of a turning head and reduced access we 
didn’t proceeded with the physical works side of the ETRO as we did with the other two 
sites as the narrow nature of the existing road prevented a sensible turning head being 

provided. There have been no comments for or against this closure received and only 
the comment from the Ward member as mentioned previously was received  

  

6  Proposals 

6.1 In view of the above, is proposed that: 

(a) The proposed Prohibition of motor vehicles orders are not made permanent for 
Lawrences Lane Thatcham and Deadmans Lane Theale and that the objectors 

and supporters are informed accordingly. 

(b) The proposed prohibition of motor vehicles order is made permanent for Station 
Road Newbury and that the objectors are informed accordingly. 

7 Other options considered  

7.1 To allow the proposed prohibition of motor vehicles orders to be introduced at the 3 

locations with additional and enhancements to the existing signing at the Lawrences 
Lane and Deadmans Lane sites to help to overcome the issues highlighted by the 
objectors. 

7.2 The consideration when our Part 6 Powers are approved for the installation of ANPR 
enforcement cameras to be used in lieu of physical measures which obviously 

haven’t works previously at Lawrences or could be installed at Deadmans Lane and 
that these changes are introduced before the end of the 18 month ETRO which is 
December 2023 

8 Conclusion 

9 Appendices 

9.1 Appendix A –  

 

Page 39



Active Travel Experimental Road Closures  

West Berkshire Council        Individual Executive Member Decision               16 March 2023 
 

Subject to Call-In: 

Yes:  No:  

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  

Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the 

Council 

Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position 

Considered or reviewed by Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee or 

associated Task Groups within preceding six months  

Item is Urgent Key Decision 

Report is to note only 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Officer details: 

Name:  Gareth Dowding 

Job Title:  Principal Engineer 
Tel No:  01635 519226 

E-mail:  gareth.dowding@westberks.gov.uk 

 

Page 40

mailto:gareth.dowding@westberks.gov.uk


Active Travel Experimental Road Closures  

West Berkshire Council        Individual Executive Member Decision               16 March 2023 
 

Appendix A 

Consultation Drawings SLR/20/05/002 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

(LAWRENCES LANE, THATCHAM/COLD ASH, DEADMANS LANE, THEALE
AND STATION ROAD, NEWBURY)

(PROHIBITION OF MOTOR VEHICLES (EXPERIMENTAL)) ORDER 2022

WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL in exercise of its powers under Sections 9 of and tothe Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (“the Act’) and of all other enabling powers and afterconsultation with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Part Ill of Schedule 9 to the Acthereby makes the following order:

This Order shall come into operation on the 1St day of July 2022 and may be cited as theWEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL (LAWRENCES LANE, THATCHAMICOLD
ASH, DEADMANS LANE, THEALE AND STATION ROAD, NEWBURY (PROHIBITIONOF MOTOR VEHICLES (EXPERIMENTAL)) ORDER 2022

2. Save as provided in Article 3 no person shall cause or permit any motor vehicle to
proceed in the road specified in the Schedule to this Order

3. Nothing in Article 2 of this Order shall apply so as to prevent any person from causing orpermitting any motor vehicle to proceed in the road specified in the Article if the said
vehicle is being used :-

a. by the Owner or Occupiers of the land adjoining the said road in connection with
the use of such land or any person authorised by them for such purpose

b. in conjunction with any of the following operations, namely —

the removal of any obstruction to traffic in the said road;

ii the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the said road;

iii the laying erection alteration or repair in, or in land adjacent to, the said
road of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas,
water or electricity or of any telecommunication system as defined in the
Telecommunications Act 1984

c. for police, fire brigade and ambulance purposes

d. the use of a Pedal Cycle which is not motorised

P’flFVTHS TO B A TRUE
qqv QF ThE 9RIGNAL

fle
4fl

MS / 005301M5 Final Order Dl 07 2022
Page 1

Page 43



THE SCHEDULE

IN THE PARISH OF THATCHAM AND COLD ASH
Lawrence’s Lane, Cold Ashrrhatcham Between the south side of access to Park Farm and aI point approx. 200metres north of Lawrence’s Lane (cul

de sac)

IN THE PARISH OF THEALE
Deadmans Lane, Theale Between its junction with Englefield Road and a point

approx. aOmetres north of its junction with Spring
Gardens

IN THE TOWN OF NEWBURY
Station Road, Newbury Between its junctions with Bartholomew Street and

Link Road

THE COMMON SEAL of WEST BERKSHIRE
DISTRICT COUNCIL hereunto affixed on theao’1’ day of ‘Yune 2022
is authenticated by:

Authorised Signatory

MS / 008301 MS Final Order 01 072022
Page 2

Page 44



Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2021.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 0100024151.

KEY
EXTENT OF PROPOSED RESTRICTION

NOTES
1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN IN METRES UNLESS SHOWN
OTHERWISE.

3. THIS DRAWING SHOWS A PROPOSED FEASIBILITY OPTION
AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

4. WBC STANDARD DETAILS MUST BE ADHERED TO AT ALL
TIMES UNLESS SPECIFIED BY THE OVERSEEING
ORGANISATION.

5. PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATIONS THE CONTRACTOR WILL
ESTABLISH THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITY SERVICES.
THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD UNDERTAKE THEIR OWN UTILITY
SEARCHES.

6. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO IDENTIFY THE VARIOUS
UTILITY APPARATUS LOCATIONS. WBC HAVE TRIED TO MAKE
IT AS ACCURATE AS POSSIBLE BUT WE CANNOT GUARANTEE
ITS ACCURACY, AS THE LOCATIONS HAVE BEEN DRAWN
FROM PLANS SUPPLIED BY EACH INDIVIDUAL UTILITY
COMPANY. THEREFORE, YOU MUST NOT RELY SOLELY ON
THIS PLAN IF YOU ARE CARRYING OUT ANY EXCAVATION OR
OTHER WORKS IN THE VICINITY OF THE UTILITY LOCATIONS
SHOWN. THE ACTUAL POSITION OF ANY UNDERGROUND
SERVICE MUST BE VERIFIED BY CABLE DETECTION
EQUIPMENT, ETC. AND ESTABLISHED ON SITE BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION IS UNDERTAKEN. THERE MAY ALSO BE FURTHER
SERVICES UNKNOWN TO WBC. WBC ACCEPT NO
RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY IN THE EVENT OF INACCURACY.

TRANSPORT AND COUNTRYSIDE
COUNCIL OFFICES - MARKET STREET - NEWBURY - RG14 5LD

DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

REVISIONDRAWING NUMBER

PAPER SIZE SCALE

PROJECT TITLE

DRAWING TITLE

LAWRENCES LANE, THATCHAM

PROPOSED PROHIBITION OF MOTOR VEHICLES
(Except for access)

TM/321/001

MAR 2022 CJV GDo A1 VAR

-I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

\C
AD

\A
ut

oc
ad

\T
ra

ffi
c\

TM
32

10
01

 E
TR

O 
La

wr
en

ce
s 

La
ne

, T
ha

tc
ha

m
.d

wg

REV AUDRDESCRIPTIONREV DATE

- ----

Proposed 4 no. fold down
lockable manchester type bollards

COLD ASH

LA
WRENCES LA

NE

Proposed 4 no. fold down
lockable manchester type bollards

THATCHAM

Location 01
Motor vehicles prohibited

(Except for access)

Location 02
Motor vehicles prohibited

(Except for access)

LA
W

RENCES LA
NE

LA
W

RE
NC

ES
 L

AN
E

LAWRENCES LANE

Unrestricted
access to
Park Farm

LA
W

RE
NC

ES
 L

AN
E

BROAD LANE

LA
WRENCES

 LA
NE LAW

RENCES

W
AY

FLORAL WAY

C
O

LD
 ASH

 H
ILL

FLORAL WAY

Park Farm
(RG18 9HS)

P
age 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Granary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
The Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
The Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
Hatchgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
COLD ASH HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Tudors

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Tithe Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
SOUTHEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
FLORAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
FOXGLOVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
HEATHER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
PARKSIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
MASEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
PARK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
97b

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
FLORAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
ACORN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
86a

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Oakfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
99b

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Brienda

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
82a

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
101a

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
SAGECROFT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
LAWRENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
DRYDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
COWSLIP CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Cooper's Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
1-12 14-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
LAWRENCES WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
BLACKTHORN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
WOODAVON GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
FOXGLOVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
BLUEBELL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Farmers Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
103a

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Adangorge

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
MAYNARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Four Winds

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
9b

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
HEATH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
NEWBOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
MAYNARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Heath Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
GOLDSMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
SAGECROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
HARDY

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
CHESTERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
ELIOT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
BILLINGTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
FLECKER

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
Creekside

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
LAMB CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
GRINDLE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Brookfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Pine Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Lawrence's Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
Chaltons

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Loreto

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
Folly Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
Bear

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Appletree

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Johnson's Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
Forge Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Carojen

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
Silver Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
Ridgeway House

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Ridge Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
Sparks Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
Caulfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
Persimmons Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
Delmar

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
Arcturus

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
Windyridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
Ayala

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
COLLAROY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
Glen-d-or

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
Atherton

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
Rooksdown

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
Cold Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
Neevas

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
Beaulieu

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
Casita

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
COLLAROY GLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Tangle Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
Midway

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
Thatched Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
Rose du Chardon

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
Peak House

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
Igls

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Clare Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Southcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
Hunters

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
Quay

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Birches

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
Pollards

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
St Gabriel's Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
Wakefield

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
Marydene

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
St Benedict's

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
Highcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
Cedarwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
Wee Mere

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
Spotted

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
Amberley

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
Heathfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
Ared

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
Rosewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
Green Banks

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Castle

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
Rowan

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
Dog

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
Somerfold

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Windmill Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
Burley

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
Sludge Lagoons

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
Rimington

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
HAZELS

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
PADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
Hunters

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
Retreat

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
Badenweiler

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
Tree Tops

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Meadow End

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
Redwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Valley

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
Deep

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
Orchard End

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
Highdown

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
Conifers

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
West View

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Ayando

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
Bay Tree Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
Coppenhall

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
Cold Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
Holly

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
Corbie Lynn

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
Slade

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
Kani

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Elzblick

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Shambles

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
March House

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
Shire Jee

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
Oakland

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Danson

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
Pound

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
Cedar Haven

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
Norbreck

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
Windmills

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
Sunny

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
Acacia

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
Oakfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
Collaroy

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Collaroy Banks

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
Myrvick

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
Oak House

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
Burlington

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Evergreen

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
Staddlestones

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Charlton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Stoke

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
Larch House

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
Bramblings

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
Sinders

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
Grymsdyke

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
Tweazledown

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
Four Winds

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
The Castle

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
Lannion

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
Briarfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
End

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
Glendale

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Convent

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
GLADSTONE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
Paddock Rise

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
Radio Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
St Gabriel's

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
Greenlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
Verona

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
Pheasant

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
Springers

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
Foxridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Three Jays

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Copperfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
Castle Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Oak Robin

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Corbiere

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
THE RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
(private)

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
High

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
Grove Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
Graveyard

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Fern Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
Larhonda

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
Silver

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
HATCHGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
St Finian's

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
Finian's

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
Saplings

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
Glenthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
Brackley

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
Highwell

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
Brackenber

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
Squirrels

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
Roundhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
SOUTHEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
LAWRENCES LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
Little Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
DITTANY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
YARROW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
The Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
Badgers Hollow

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
MALLOW GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
FOXGLOVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
Hill View

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
88a

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
Oakview

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
Elmhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
Beechcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
The Rowans

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
The Sycamores

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
Maplewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
Glenthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
Assisi

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
Holly

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
Nordown

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
Broad

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
Morgenhof

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
Ty

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
Derwen

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
Wayside

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
Gladstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
Emmerson

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
Gladstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
The Finches

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
Ash House

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
Charmley

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
Park Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
Hartshill Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
Dunston Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
The Mill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
HARTS HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
Dunston Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
FLORAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
HAREBELL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
Old Fish Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
CHARLOCK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
VIOLET

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
Dunston Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
COWSLIP CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
WITHYBED WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
FOXGLOVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
The Plantation

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
FOXGLOVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
Holly Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
Ramsbury Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
Vista Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
Hartshill Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
THE RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
Kylemore

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
Fort

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
RAMSBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
Windrush

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
Roundhill Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
Woodville

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
Summerfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
Beggar's Folly

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
Ramsbury Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
LAWRENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
Ramsbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
Park Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
Robin's Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
Teazle Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
Ridge End Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
ROSEMARY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
Broadview Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
The Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
FARMHOUSE MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
THE SPINNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
LAWRENCES LANE



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 46



Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2020.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 0100024151.

KEY
EXTENT OF PROPOSED RESTRICTION

NOTES
1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN IN METRES UNLESS SHOWN
OTHERWISE.

3. THIS DRAWING SHOWS A PROPOSED FEASIBILITY OPTION
AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

4. WBC STANDARD DETAILS MUST BE ADHERED TO AT ALL
TIMES UNLESS SPECIFIED BY THE OVERSEEING
ORGANISATION.

5. PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATIONS THE CONTRACTOR WILL
ESTABLISH THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITY SERVICES.
THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD UNDERTAKE THEIR OWN UTILITY
SEARCHES.

6. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO IDENTIFY THE VARIOUS
UTILITY APPARATUS LOCATIONS. WBC HAVE TRIED TO MAKE
IT AS ACCURATE AS POSSIBLE BUT WE CANNOT GUARANTEE
ITS ACCURACY, AS THE LOCATIONS HAVE BEEN DRAWN
FROM PLANS SUPPLIED BY EACH INDIVIDUAL UTILITY
COMPANY. THEREFORE, YOU MUST NOT RELY SOLELY ON
THIS PLAN IF YOU ARE CARRYING OUT ANY EXCAVATION OR
OTHER WORKS IN THE VICINITY OF THE UTILITY LOCATIONS
SHOWN. THE ACTUAL POSITION OF ANY UNDERGROUND
SERVICE MUST BE VERIFIED BY CABLE DETECTION
EQUIPMENT, ETC. AND ESTABLISHED ON SITE BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION IS UNDERTAKEN. THERE MAY ALSO BE FURTHER
SERVICES UNKNOWN TO WBC. WBC ACCEPT NO
RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY IN THE EVENT OF INACCURACY.

TRANSPORT AND COUNTRYSIDE
COUNCIL OFFICES - MARKET STREET - NEWBURY - RG14 5LD

DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

REVISIONDRAWING NUMBER

PAPER SIZE SCALE

PROJECT TITLE

DRAWING TITLE

STATION ROAD, NEWBURY

PROPOSED PROHIBITION OF MOTOR VEHICLES
(Except for access)

TM/323/001

MAR 2022 HJY CJV A2 VAR

-I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

\C
AD

\A
ut

oc
ad

\T
ra

ffi
c\

TM
32

30
01

 E
TR

O 
St

at
io

n 
Ro

ad
, N

ew
bu

ry
.d

wg

REV AUDRDESCRIPTIONREV DATE

- ----

Square box planters
Square box planters

Location 01
Motor vehicles

prohibited

Location 02
Motor vehicles

prohibited

2 no Mini-Ensign
cycle route bollards

2 no. Mini_Ensign
cycle route bollards

P
age 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
Junior School

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
1 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
Shefford

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
Newbury Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
S Br

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
Lamorna

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
ST DONATS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
Link House

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
Rozel Heights

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
LINK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
Fair Close House

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
St Nicolas C of E

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
1 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
Catherine Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
Almshouses

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
Barnes Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
The Litten

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
St Bartholomew's

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
Almshouses

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
62a

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
1-to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
Norfolk

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
7 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
ST MICHAEL'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
St Bartholomew's

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
63a

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
remains of

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
BARTHOLOMEW STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
Lower Raymond

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
Sterling

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
(Almshouses)

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
63b

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
Arrowfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
81a

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
81b

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
Junior School

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
S Br

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
St Nicolas C of E

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
Barnes Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
62a

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
Norfolk

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
63a

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
BARTHOLOMEW STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
63b

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
81a

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
81b



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 48



Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2021.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 0100024151.

KEY
EXTENT OF PROPOSED RESTRICTION

NOTES
1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN IN METRES UNLESS SHOWN
OTHERWISE.

3. THIS DRAWING SHOWS A PROPOSED FEASIBILITY OPTION
AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

4. WBC STANDARD DETAILS MUST BE ADHERED TO AT ALL
TIMES UNLESS SPECIFIED BY THE OVERSEEING
ORGANISATION.

5. PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATIONS THE CONTRACTOR WILL
ESTABLISH THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITY SERVICES.
THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD UNDERTAKE THEIR OWN UTILITY
SEARCHES.

6. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO IDENTIFY THE VARIOUS
UTILITY APPARATUS LOCATIONS. WBC HAVE TRIED TO MAKE
IT AS ACCURATE AS POSSIBLE BUT WE CANNOT GUARANTEE
ITS ACCURACY, AS THE LOCATIONS HAVE BEEN DRAWN
FROM PLANS SUPPLIED BY EACH INDIVIDUAL UTILITY
COMPANY. THEREFORE, YOU MUST NOT RELY SOLELY ON
THIS PLAN IF YOU ARE CARRYING OUT ANY EXCAVATION OR
OTHER WORKS IN THE VICINITY OF THE UTILITY LOCATIONS
SHOWN. THE ACTUAL POSITION OF ANY UNDERGROUND
SERVICE MUST BE VERIFIED BY CABLE DETECTION
EQUIPMENT, ETC. AND ESTABLISHED ON SITE BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION IS UNDERTAKEN. THERE MAY ALSO BE FURTHER
SERVICES UNKNOWN TO WBC. WBC ACCEPT NO
RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY IN THE EVENT OF INACCURACY.

TRANSPORT AND COUNTRYSIDE
COUNCIL OFFICES - MARKET STREET - NEWBURY - RG14 5LD

DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

REVISIONDRAWING NUMBER

PAPER SIZE SCALE

PROJECT TITLE

DRAWING TITLE

DEADMANS LANE, THEALE

PROPOSED PROHIBITION OF MOTOR VEHICLES
(Except for access)

TM/322/001

MAR 2022 CJV GDo A1 VAR

-I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

\C
AD

\A
ut

oc
ad

\T
ra

ffi
c\

TM
32

20
01

 E
TR

O 
De

ad
m

an
s 

La
ne

, T
he

al
e.

dw
g

REV AUDRDESCRIPTIONREV DATE

- ----

Location 01
Motor vehicles prohibited

(Except for access)

Location 02
Motor vehicles prohibited

(Except for access)

D
EA

D
M

AN
S 

LA
N

E

Theale Green
School

ENGLEFIELD ROAD

THE GREEN

CHURCH STREET

A4 BATH ROAD

A3
40

A3
40

THEALE
Proposed 10 no. fold down

lockable manchester type bollards

Proposed 3 no. fold down
lockable manchester type bollards

D
EA

D
M

AN
S 

LA
N

E

DE
AD

M
AN

S 
LA

NE

THE GREEN

CHURCH STREET

A3
40

P
age 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
Gravel Pit Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
Plantation

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
Maysfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
Pump House

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
Signal Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
Lavender

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
A 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
Ryecroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
Signal

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
A 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
MP 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
Conveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
CAVALIER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
ST IVES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
VOLUNTEER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
Builder's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
Conveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
A 340

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
Rosemor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
Signal Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
Greencroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
A 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
Light

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
WIGMORE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
MP 41.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
Greystoke

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
WIGMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
Football

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
Wickcroft Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
Pp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
LAMBFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
62a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
Englefield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
DEADMAN'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
Theale C of E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
A 340

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
TRINITY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
Church Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
Lodges

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
PLATT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
The Volunteer

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
ROUNDHEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
BLATCH'S CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
Trafalgar

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
PLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
Theale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
ENGLEFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
Old Lamb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
PLAY PLATT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
Wigmore Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
Theale Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
Englefield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
Agency Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
Lamb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
LAMBFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
The Quantocks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
A 340

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
Birch Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
The Old House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
North Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
Foot Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
Moors

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
Feeding

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
Conveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
A 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
MP 41.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
Technology

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
MULBERRY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
A 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
MEADOW WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
MYTON WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
MUSWELL CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
The Crown Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
Tel Ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
Holy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
ENGLEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
St Luke's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
Catholic

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
COURTYARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
ANDREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
CROWN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
Newholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
Starena

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
BLOSSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
BLOSSOM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
KATHLEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
SANDERS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
3 to5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
16a to 16d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
11-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
7 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
11 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
CLOISTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
Theale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
Medical

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
Club House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
Golf Course

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
Golf Driving Range

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
Stoneleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
Rockley

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
Theale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
SPRING GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
Blossom House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
22b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
Community School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
Gateway

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
Walnut

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
Garth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
Landing Stages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
Glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
31 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
ENGLEFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
Agency Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
SPRING GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
22



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 50


	Agenda
	1. Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023/24 - 2025/26
	1. Appendix C 3-Year Highway Improvement Programme 2023-24 to 2025-26
	1. Appendix D Condition Indicators
	1. Appendix E Consultation Responses

	2. Active Travel Experimental Road Closures and Probation of Motor Vehicles on Lawrences Lane Thatcham,Station Road Newbury and Deadmans Lane Theale Consultation
	770811 - Final Order CERT
	TM321001 Lawrences Lane, Thatcham
	Sheets and Views
	TM321001 ETRO Lawrences Lane, Thatcham-TM320001


	TM323001 Station Road, Newbury
	Sheets and Views
	TM323001 ETRO Station Road, Newbury-TM323001


	TM322001 Deadmans Lane , Theale
	Sheets and Views
	TM322001 ETRO Deadmans Lane, Theale-TM322001




